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M E M O R A N D U M  

September 9, 1999 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY fl TO: 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (VACCARO 

RE: DOCKET NO. 971186-SU - APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF REUSE 
PROJECT PLAN AND INCREASE IN WASTEWATER RATES IN SEMINOLE 
COUNTY BY SANLANDO UTILITIES CORPORATION. 

Please place the attached letter dated September 3 ,  1999 in 
the above-referenced docket file. 

TV/lw 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Willis, Casey, Rendell) 
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MAILINGADDRESS 
POST O ~ C E  Box 1567 

TAllAn*SSEE.FLORIDA 32302-1567 

' ~ ~ ~ O P I E R  (850) 6564029 

ROBEKT M. C. ROSE 
0PCW.SA.l 

VIA FAX 

Tim Vacarro, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Legal Division 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 971186-SU; Application of Sanlando Utilities 
Corporation for a Limited Proceeding to Implement Water 
Conservation Plan 
Our File No. 30057.16 

Dear Tim: 

Sanlando Utilities Corporation hereby waives the five month 
deadline set forth in Section 367.0817 (2), Florida Statutes, 
through the end of December, 1999. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 
MSF : brm 

Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Carl Wenz (via fax) 
Mr. Don Rasmussen (via fax) 
Mr. Jerry Salsano (via fax) 


